

ATHLETIC DEPARTMENT PARENT/STUDENT HANDBOOK

Tina Pearson Athletic Director tinapearson@blanchetcatholicschool.com

BLANCHET CATHOLIC HIGH SCHOOL HOME OF THE CAVALIERS

BLANCHET CATHOLIC SCHOOL FIGHT SONG

"Hail to thee Oh Blanchet, to thee Lead us on To sweet victory. Silver and blue So bright, With thy might, Win tonight!" "Hail to thee, Oh Blanchet, to thee Lead us on To sweet victory, The Cavaliers Will fight, fight, and fight By Courage & Faith For thee!" GO CAVS!!

Table of Contents

Athletic Department Mission Statement	1
Athletic Department Philosophy	1
Athletic Vision in Teaching Life Skills through Athletics	2
What it Means to be a "CAVALIER"	2
Blanchet Catholic School Values	3
Athletic Programs Offered at Blanchet Catholic School	3
Student-Athlete Expectations	3
Athletic Code of Conduct	4
Eligibility	5
Academic Eligibility	5
OSAA Eligibility (High School Only)	5
Fees and Forms	5
Clearance	5
Attendance Standard	6
Accumulated Absences	6
Attendance Policy	6
Unsportsmanlike Conduct	6
Athletic Ejection Policy	6
Hazing	7
Harassment	7
Quitting or Team Removal	8
Unusual or Special Circumstances	8
Drugs/Alcohol/Tobacco and Marijuana Use Including Vaping	8
School Suspension	8
Off-Site Athletics Transportation Policy	9
Blanchet Catholic School Dress Code	9
Pregnancy Policy	9
Social Media	10
Football Practice – No Contact Rule, Nine Day Rule	10
Concussion Testing	10
BCS Concussion Management Protocol	11
Concussion Management Plan	11
Parent Expectations	11
Spectator Code of Conduct	12
COVID-19 PROTOCOLS FOR PHASE 1 AND PHASE 2	13
Student-athletes	13
Parents	13

ATHLETIC DEPARTMENT MISSION STATEMENT

Blanchet Catholic School mission and goals is to create an environment focused on pride, unity, and victory where student-athletes demonstrate a strong social conscience. We strive to build competitive, winning teams, and our primary mission is to promote the value of school spirit and fair play.

We are committed to provide an opportunity for student-athletes to fully develop their academic and athletic potential. Through practice, training and competition, the department strives to instill in each student-athlete the value of being a CAVALIER.

Blanchet Catholic School coaches and student-athletes should project an image of gracious competitors, who embrace challenge, enjoy the process, win with humility, handle defeat with dignity, advocate for their sport, and are positive role models.

Student activities and athletics are a vital part of the overall educational program. Participation in activities and athletics is a privilege available to all eligible students. This privilege carries with it serious personal responsibilities to the school and the community.

Participants and staff members understand that an emphasis on academic achievement is a high importance. Most importantly, the overall purpose of student activities are to develop positive values and habits so that personal growth and character development occurs.

ATHLETIC DEPARTMENT PHILOSOPHY

We at Blanchet Catholic, provide students with the opportunity to participate in interscholastic athletics. Because participation is voluntary and highly competitive, interscholastic athletics requires intense training, development of skills and fundamentals, and a high degree of commitment beyond the regular day. Athletics requires participants to exhibit high standards of citizenship, sportsmanship, commitment and physical fitness. All participants must act in the best interest of the team, school, and community as a student/athlete you are reflection of Blanchet Catholic School mission and philosophy.

Blanchet Catholic athletic programs will focus on teaching young people values and lifelong habits such as accountability, sportsmanship, reliability, confidence, leadership skills, organizational skills, persistence, work ethic, commitment, self-discipline, social and communication skills, teamwork, performing under pressure, and the ability to take instruction while striving for excellence.

Effective student activities and athletic programs:

- Play a vital role in improving the overall climate and academic goals of the school
- Emphasize and model solid character values, morals, sportsmanship and commitment to excellence
- Promote respect of self and others
- Are led by qualified individuals that are positive, encouraging, and promote safety
- Have a clear commitment to excellence both in the classroom and in competition

ATHLETIC VISION IN TEACHING LIFE SKILLS THROUGH ATHLETICS

The Cavalier vision as an athletic program defining TEAM. It is made up of coaches and players dedicated to achieving excellence and increase student participation. We will work together to learn life skills and enhance our given abilities in order to be successful student-athletes and positive citizens.

Our efforts as coaches will be focused on teaching our athletes how to win and not just on winning. Through positive reinforcement and intentional teaching, we will show our athletes how to succeed with humility and persevere through setbacks in a productive manner.

We will place student-athletes on teams appropriate to their physical and emotional abilities. At the varsity level, our coaches will select players and decide playing time based on their judgment of skill, commitment and hard work that will make the team as competitive as possible.

At the sub-varsity levels, there will be more of a focus on player development, although playing time may still not be equal for all participants. It is a goal, but not a requirement, that all student-athletes on the sub-varsity level should see some playing time in each contest unless there is a discipline issue that is being dealt with.

Our coaches will strive to be positive role models who display in-depth knowledge of their activity, an ability to teach, strong leadership, discipline, sportsmanship, ethical behavior, safety and interest in holistic development of their athletes.

WHAT IT MEANS TO BE A "CAVALIER"

To be a "CAVALIER" is the desired outcome for participants in our athletic programs and it is our hope that they will attain the following traits:

Competitive	Positive, fearless of opponents, willing to take risks for the betterment of the individual and TEAM (compete with class)
Accountability	Staying positive, encouraging teammates in a positive way, working together and coaching each other towards a common goal
Value Ethics	Never satisfied, always working toward getting better every day; being better tomorrow than we are today; being prompt, dependable and reliable
Aggressive	Assertive, competitive, energetic, dynamic, driven, every day to better yourself and your team.
Loyalty	A strong feeling of support or allegiance
Improvement	Improving skills, techniques and understanding the game
Energetic	Active, lively, vibrant, spirited daily
Respectful	Through sportsmanship, respect of our opponents, teammates and officials, encourage teammates, win with honor, and lose with dignity

BLANCHET CATHOLIC SCHOOL VALUES

Faithful	A faithful person is one who pursues the best for their family, school, church, community and TEAM, along with themselves in thought, word, and action. Everything you do you do with Jesus in your heart and mind.
Trustworthy	A trustful person is one who is truthful, honest, and honorable with a sense of fairness and justice, loyalty, and integrity for themselves and others.
Hard Worker	A hard-working person is one who is always trying to improve themselves, regardless of whether or not another is watching. They are someone who sets the bar for everyone else to reach by their actions in the classroom, on the TEAM, on the field, at home, in their community.
.	

OHANA Is family, family means no one is left behind or forgotten.

We also hope during their high school athletic experience, our student-athletes will have fun and build fulfilling relationships. Our programs will strive to provide an opportunity for our students to release stress in a healthy manner and instill fitness for life as a core value. The product of our investment in athletics will be healthy adults who contribute to their community in a positive manner. By Courage and Faith!!

ATHLETIC PROGRAMS OFFERED AT BLANCHET CATHOLIC SCHOOL

FALL - Cross Country, Football, Boys Soccer, Girls Soccer, and Volleyball

WINTER - Boys Basketball, Girls Basketball, Boys/Girls Swimming

SPRING - Baseball, Boys Golf, Girls Golf, Softball, Boys Tennis, Girls Tennis, Boys/Girls Track and Field

STUDENT-ATHLETE EXPECTATIONS

- 1. Takes responsibility for clearance and eligibility.
- 2. Treats coaches, officials, teammate and opponents, with respect.
- 3. Puts forth his/her best effort in practices and contests.
- 4. Attends all practices and contests unless clear and timely permission has been granted by the coach to be absent.
- 5. Does not try to intimidate others or use "trash talk" in person on social media. Refrains from conversations that foster dissension in person or with social media.
- 6. Remembers that it is a privilege to represent BCS in athletics.
- 7. Communicates effectively with the coach and teammates.

ATHLETIC CODE OF CONDUCT

The Blanchet Catholic School Athletic Code of Conduct establishes standards by which student-athletes are expected to conduct themselves as representatives of Blanchet Catholic School. Coaches and parents are expected to discuss these regulations and consequences with their student-athletes so that informed and appropriate decisions about behavior are made.

It is also imperative that students and parents understand that Blanchet Catholic School sets specific policy regarding Illegal drug/alcohol, marijuana and tobacco use, academics and attendance. It is also imperative that students and parents understand that BCS Student Code of Conduct and the BCS Athletic Code of Conduct are two separate sets of standards. All are designed to support each other.

The BCS Athletic Code of Conduct, which is written specifically for student-athletes, is intended to be used concurrently with the BCS Student Code of Conduct, but the two codes differ procedurally and substantively. If a student-athlete is suspended for a violation of the BCS Student Code of Conduct, then the student athlete will not be permitted to practice or participate in contests during the suspension. If the same misconduct also constitutes a violation of the BCS Athletic Code of Conduct, then the student athlete will be penalized accordingly.

The BCS Athletic Code of Conduct sets a high standard because of the school's desire to help protect the health, safety and welfare of all students and community members. The BCS Athletic Code of Conduct applies to ALL student-athletes. A student is deemed to be a student-athlete for purposes of the BCS Athletic Code of Conduct once the student is notified by the coach that the student has made his/her team. Thereafter the student is deemed to be an athlete for the remainder of his/her high school career. This also includes all student-athletes "in season" as well as those student-athletes whose season has been completed but intend to compete in subsequent seasons or sports.

The demanding nature of athletics and the rigors of competition demand that a high standard of behavior on the part of the student-athletes be maintained at all times. Furthermore, the BCS Athletic Code of Conduct provides parents with support in dealing with potential problems with their student-athlete, and it provides incentive for the athlete to deal appropriately with negative peer pressure.

The BCS Athletic Code of Conduct applies to behavior that takes place at **home or away school sponsored/sanctioned activities**. Student-athletes are a reflection of our athletic department, coaches, family, school and community. When participating in a school sanctioned/sponsored event we expect our student-athletes participating to follow our "CAVALIER" values.

Consequences for violating the BCS Athletic Code of Conduct will be in effect for non-league, league, district, regional, and state contests and championships. With regard to suspensions from contest, scrimmages do not count as contests. **Consequences of Athletic Code violations will carry over from school year to school year and will be in effect for the duration of the student-athlete's high school participation.**

This means the student's record of BCS Athletic Code of Conduct violation will follow him/her from one sport to the next, from one year to the next.

ELIGIBILITY

Academic Eligibility

Requirements in order to participate in a contest: OSAA (Oregon Schools Activities Association) eligibility is determined from the prior semester's grades – all student-athletes must currently be enrolled in and passing five (5) classes, and be on track for graduation.

Once cleared to play in contests by OSAA Rules to maintain eligibility, BCS eligibility requires that all student be in regular attendance, maintain at least a 1.7 grade point average (GPA) and no more than one failing grade at designated grading periods to remain eligible for participation.

Once all academic eligibility requirements are met the student-athletes are declared eligible to participate in contest and will be on the cleared for contest list.

If a student-athlete is at risk of maintain the 1.7 GPA the athletic department will monitor the studentathletes progress in support of helping one meet the requirements. Meanwhile, student-athletes will not be allowed to practice or play in games until requirements are met.

OSAA Eligibility (High School Only)

To be eligible by OSAA standards, a student must have passed at least five classes the previous semester and currently be enrolled in at least five classes. In addition, a student must be "on track to graduate." In order to remain "on track to graduate," a Blanchet student must have earned at least 4.0 credits prior to the start of their sophomore year, at least 9.5 credits prior to the start of their junior year, and at least 16 credits prior to the start of their senior year.

FEES AND FORMS

An activity fee is charged for student-athletes participating in athletics. The fees are as follows: \$125 for the first activity (\$50 additional fee for high school football) and \$75 for the second activity. There is a two activity cap per student cap and a four activity fee family cap.)

Student-athletes must fill out three very important forms before they are allowed to participate in sports.

- 1. Athletic Participation Form this form includes emergency information
- Physical Exam Form student-athletes must have a physical every 2 years (every year for football)
- 3. Concussion Waiver this form discusses concussion as an injury in sport, signs and symptoms of a concussion, how to prevent concussions from happening, what to do if you think your child has a concussion, and explains OSAA rules on concussions.

Clearance

Once all forms and fees are paid, coaches will receive an email notification about student-athlete clearance.

ATTENDANCE STANDARD

Accumulated Absences

A transcript from Blanchet Catholic School indicates that a student has met a certain minimum standard to attain the grade given. If a student has excessive absences from school, no matter what the reason, this minimum standard cannot be attained and credit for a course may be lost.

A student-athlete who is absent from a class more than **12 times** during one semester may not be eligible to receive credit in that class. Once a student-athlete reaches **7 absences in one class**, the parents/guardian of the student will be notified. If a student-athlete reaches **12 absences in one semester** they will be notified that they may not be receiving credit for the course. A student-athlete may appeal for credit in the course by submitting a request to the Principal within 15 days of the end of the semester.

Attendance Policy

Each student is to attend each class in which the student is enrolled unless the parent/guardian and school administrator agree that the student has reason to be excused from the class. Each student not following the attendance policy of Blanchet Catholic School is subject to action considered appropriate by the administration.

BCS administration and coaching staff recognize that attendance at school is critical to a studentathlete's success in the classroom, very much the same as attendance at practice is essential. BCS rules state that in order for a student-athlete to be eligible for an athletic event he/she must be in attendance for at least six (6) full periods to be eligible for participation in sports contest, including practices, unless a student/athlete is on a school-sponsored field trip. We at BCS want to emphasize that we are a college preparatory school and with that in mind continue to focus on the whole student.

UNSPORTSMANLIKE CONDUCT

Unsportsmanlike conduct and other unacceptable behaviors (such as improper use of technology/social media, behavior issues when on road trips) not specifically covered in the BCS Athletic Code of Conduct, but which are contrary to the spirit of the BCS Athletic Code of Conduct and OSAA are subject to an appropriate penalty at the discretion of the Athletic Director and/or the Principal, taking into consideration the seriousness of the offense, any harm or injury to person or property, the remorse of the athlete and any other relevant factors.

Athletic Ejection Policy

Blanchet students, coaches and faculty should always strive to place the school and its community in a positive light when engaged in athletic contests. Any player or coach ejected from an athletic contest at Blanchet Catholic School will result in the coach or player paying 100% of the OSAA ejection fines as well as serving the applicable game suspension time given. In addition, the player and coach or coach alone if it is a coach who was ejected, must appear within three school days before the Blanchet Administrative Council. The purpose of the appearance will be to have the coach and/or player explain the situation and give remedies to prevent any future occurrences. Based on the severity of the incident, additional consequences may be enforced as determined by the Blanchet Administrative Council.

HAZING

The BCS Code of Conduct defines hazing as "engaging in or planning any form of verbal or physical hazing or initiation of other students. Hazing includes, but is not limited to, forcing prolonged physical activity, forcing excessive consumption of any substance, forcing prolonged deprivation of sleep, food, or drink, or any other behavior that recklessly endangers the health or safety of an individual or is likely or intended to cause personal degradation or disgrace for purposes of initiation into any student group."

To help combat hazing and to better develop student-leaders. The BCS Athletic Department encourages coaches to adopt a "Service Leadership" model that allows for our most senior athletes to demonstrate leadership through consistent service to the team (as opposed to the "Freshman" carry the bags, etc..)

HARASSMENT

It is the policy of Blanchet Catholic School not to tolerate any form of harassment, including verbal or physical conduct, by any faculty, staff, volunteer, vendor, coach, visitor to school, or student. This includes, but is not limited to, any behavior that harasses, disrupts, or interferes with another's work performance or which creates an intimidating, offensive or hostile environment within the Blanchet community. Sexual harassment or any type of harassment on the basis of color, disability, race, religion, sex, national origin, sexual orientation, marital status, pregnancy, age, gender identity, veteran status, uniformed military service, genetic information or any other classification protected by local, state or federal law will not be condoned, permitted or tolerated, whether intentional or unintentional.

Harassment can occur any time, and may be one or more of the following:

Sexual Harassment - Sexual advances, requests for sexual favors, and other verbal or physical conduct of a sexual nature when:

- Submission to such conduct is made either explicitly or implicitly a term or condition of an individual's employment;
- Submission to or rejection of such conduct by an individual is used as the basis for any decisions; or the conduct has the purpose or effect of unreasonably interfering with an individual's performance of duties or creates an intimidating, hostile, or offensive environment.

Sex-based Harassment - A behavior that denigrates, ridicules, and/or is verbally or physically abusive to an employee/student because of his/her gender or sexual orientation.

Racial Harassment - A behavior that denigrates, ridicules, and/or verbally or physically abusespage... employee/student because of his/her race.

Harassment Based on National Origin - A behavior that denigrates, ridicules, and/or is verbally or physically abusive to an employee/student because of his/her national origin.

Bullying - The process of intimidating or mistreating someone weaker or in a more vulnerable situation. This can come in the form of physical, emotional, or verbal harassment.

Students or faculty guilty of harassment will face severe disciplinary action.

QUITTING OR TEAM REMOVAL

A student-athlete who quits one sport after the first ten (10) scheduled practice sessions cannot go out for another sport during the same season or an organized offseason program. A student-athlete who is dropped from a sport for disciplinary reasons may not participate in any organized offseason program for another sport.

The next sports season begins when the last regular season contest of the previous season is over. No athlete may begin working out for another sport while his current season is still in progress, without the consent of the coach.

Unusual or Special Circumstances

Notwithstanding consequences for violations prescribed in the above paragraphs, the Principal has the discretion to reduce the penalty when unusual or special circumstances warrant such a reduction.

DRUGS/ALCOHOL/TOBACCO AND MARIJUANA USE INCLUDING VAPING

BCS recognizes its responsibility to establish discipline policies and procedures in relation to student use of alcohol/tobacco and other drug use, as well as to support alternatives for student-athletes and their families – e.g., staff training and community activities related to alcohol/tobacco/ drug and marijuana education awareness.

The use or possession of tobacco, illegal/legal drugs, alcohol, inhalants, or other similar or controlled substances, on school premises or at school sponsored activities is prohibited and is grounds for disciplinary action up to and including expulsion.

A student-athlete shall not knowingly possess (i.e., including but not limited to having in purse, wallet, locker, desk, vehicle, etc.), buy sell, use, transmit, apply or be under the influence of any illegal/legal drug or those substances which may be harmful if inhaled or otherwise ingested into the body. This also includes look-alike substance that are being passed as illegal substance.

This rule is in effect during any school-sponsored activity, event or program on or off the school grounds, on the school bus, in transit to or from school, or in any circumstance where conduct prohibited by this rule causes significant harm to the reputation of BCS or its mission.

The possession or use of tobacco or other smoking products illegal/legal is prohibited at school, within a three block radius of campus and at any school function.

First violation - Suspension (2-day) Athletes unable to practice or play in (1) game.

Second violation - 5-day suspension, plus 12 hours of community service (in addition to the 10 hours required per year), attend two 4-hour sessions on tobacco, alcohol, drugs and marijuana (notification of time and location will be provided to student and his/her family) and parent contact. Athletes unable to practice or play in (2) games.

Third violation - Long-term suspension, possible expulsion as a student or student/athlete.

SCHOOL SUSPENSION

Student-athletes who are suspended from school under the BCS Student Code of Conduct are prohibited from participation in practices and interscholastic events during the length of the suspension.

OFF-SITE ATHLETICS TRANSPORTATION POLICY

Blanchet does its best to provide transportation to as many events as possible. However, with the number of sports we offer at the high school and mid-high levels it is not possible to have transportation to all events. In order to offer certain off-site athletic programs it is necessary for parents to provide transportation plans for their students when the school is unable to do so. Typical examples of this are golf and tennis which hold practices off-site. In order for students to participate on these teams they and their parents will need to arrange their own transportation to practices. Transportation is provided for golf and tennis when it comes to tournaments/matches. It is Blanchet's policy that students who wish to ride with or drive other students to athletic practices must submit an Athletics Transportation Form with parent signatures in order to gain permission from a Blanchet Catholic School administrator.

BLANCHET CATHOLIC SCHOOL DRESS CODE

As outlined in Blanchet Catholic School's policies, rules and regulations, students/athletes are to dress and groom themselves in a manner that is modest, clean, and appropriate to a Catholic school academic environment.

Student-athletes are expected to adhere to BCS dress code policy at all school related events.

Coaches are expected to dress in professional attire, representing the brand of Blanchet Catholic in alignment with the expectations of their sport and school administration.

PREGNANCY POLICY

Blanchet Catholic School supports the position of the Catholic Church that abstinence is the proper choice regarding premarital sex, and that all decisions in regard to pregnancy must respect the sanctity of life and the avoidance of abortion. Blanchet Catholic School emphasizes the need to make positive moral choices, including decisions regarding sexual conduct.

In conducting counseling in regard to a student who has become pregnant or who is responsible for a pregnancy, the school will encourage and support the student in a course of action, which includes completion of the pregnancy and avoidance of abortion. The school will make reasonable efforts to assist the student in meeting the student's educational goals. The school will work with the student and the student's family in determining the appropriate setting for further education, including a whole range of options from continuing to attend Blanchet to home schooling. The student's right to privacy shall be safeguarded as much as possible.

SOCIAL MEDIA

Social media is defined as any electronic tool that allows for social, interactive, and connective learning allowing for but not limited to: video and photo sharing, social networking, blogs, wikis, podcasting, instant messaging, texting, web conferencing, or any other technology that allows for direct or indirect interaction between two or more parties. When using social media, students are expected to observe and follow all policies.

Students, coaches, parents, faculty and staff, etc., are prohibited from creating any website, Facebook page or other social media using the name Blanchet, Blanchet Catholic School, etc. All Blanchet named social media is managed by Blanchet Development and Marketing departments. If you have questions about this, please contact the Marketing or Development offices.

To maintain the professional relationship between student-athletes, coaches and faculty/staff members, the following policies will be followed when using social media to interact with students:

Faculty, staff, and coaches are prohibited from "friending, following, accepting", etc. all current students via social media.

FOOTBALL PRACTICE - NO CONTACT RULE, NINE DAY RULE

The OSAA executive board adopted the following football practice rule effective with the 1985 season. The rule reads as follows: At the beginning of football practice each year every participant shall be required to have three days of practice without person-to-person contact. A school shall not permit an individual to participate in a practice involving person-to-person contact unless that individual has had a least three days of practice without person-to-person contact. Contact with another person on the fourth and fifth days should be controlled.

The only pieces of player equipment to be worn by individuals during non-contact (person-to-person) drills are shoes and helmets. An individual shall become eligible to participate in an interscholastic contest after completing a minimum of nine days of actual field practice. It is strongly recommended that practices allow for water breaks and general acclimation to hot and humid weather. This rule does not preclude light contact with blocking sleds and tackling dummies on the first three days. However, it is strongly recommended that any such contact be carefully controlled.

CONCUSSION TESTING

In order to better manage concussions sustained by our student-athletes, Blanchet has acquired a software tool called ImPACT (Immediate Post Concussion Assessment and Cognitive Testing). ImPACT is a computerized exam utilized to successfully diagnose and manage concussions. If an athlete is believed to have suffered a head injury during competition or practice, ImPACT is used to determine the severity of head injury and when the injury has fully healed. ImPACT testing will be required (unless a parent consents to opt-out) for high school and mid high football, volleyball, soccer, basketball, baseball softball and high school swimming. Optional sports include cross country, tennis, golf, and track and field.

The computerized exam is given to athletes before the beginning contact sport practice or competition. This non-invasive test takes about 20-25 minutes to complete. Essentially, the ImPACT test is a preseason physical of the brain. It tracks information such as memory, reaction time, speed, and concentration.

If a concussion is suspected, the athlete will be required to re-take the test. Both the preseason and post-injury test data is given to the Blanchet team doctor and/or the athlete's personal doctor. The test data will enable these health professionals to determine when return-to-play is appropriate and safe for the injured athlete.

BCS CONCUSSION MANAGEMENT PROTOCOL

Concussion Management Plan

The BCS Concussion Management Plan shall be followed for any athlete who exhibits signs, symptoms or behaviors consistent with a concussion following an observed or suspect blow to the head or body, or who has been diagnosed with a concussion.

Step 1 - Recognition and Evaluation

Step 2 - Removal from Participation

Step 3 - Neurocognitive Testing (ImPACT) and Medical Provider Clearance

- If medical provider clears a student-athlete and ImPACT testing scores are normal, then the student-athlete can return to full participation and file paperwork
- If the medical provider does not clear the athlete for participation refer to Step 4
- If the medical provider does clear the athlete for participation but the ImPACT testing scores are not normal, refer to Step 4

Step 4 - Rest and School/Activities Modified As Needed

Step 5 - Monitor Symptoms

- Student-athlete must show no signs/symptoms for 24-72 hours
- Repeat ImPACT testing and/or refer to medical provider for clearance

PARENT EXPECTATIONS

- 1. Treats other parents, athletes, coaches and officials, with respect.
- 2. Refers to the head coach regarding any purchases for son/daughter's team.
- 3. Sets an appointment to talk with the coach about questions or issues. Does not approach the coach immediately before, during or after a practice or contest.
- 4. Supports, encourages and does whatever they can to allow the athlete to attend practice fully prepared.
- 5. Does not put pressure on their son/daughter to win or be an All-Star.
- 6. Remains positive in their comments about their own athlete, other athletes, their coach and the program.
- 7. Reads and understands OSAA and BCS rules and regulations available online or in print by request to the Athletic Office.
- 8. Leaves officiating to the officials and coaching to the coaches (i.e. starting assignments, positions, playing time and level of play such as J.V or Varsity)
- 9. Picking up their son/daughter on scheduled time according to coach and BCS website.

SPECTATOR CODE OF CONDUCT

The positive, enthusiastic support and involvement of spectators in the lives of students at Blanchet Catholic School is one of the main reasons why co-curricular activities are effective. Spectator behavior and language toward officials, coaches/directors, athletes, participants, and other visitors must be exemplary at all times, consistent with an adult perspective about teenagers, and reflective of Christian values.

To be part of creating a successful, positive situation for students at Blanchet, spectators at all events must:

- Make only positive, encouraging comments to students, coaches/directors, officials, and visitors.
- Control their emotions.
- Remember that making mistakes is part of the learning process; criticism may be counterproductive.
- Thank coaches/directors, officials, and others who help.
- Keep winning in perspective and help others do the same.
- Applaud good plays and good effort by your own team, as well as those of your opponent.
- Focus on fun and participation, rather than winning and losing.
- Encourage athletes to play by the rules.
- Exhibit good sportsmanship and a desire to strive for success.

Spectators who can adhere to these guidelines will be a tremendous support to extracurricular programs. In the judgment of the administrator, spectators who are not able to live up to this code of conduct will face consequences, including removal from the event and possible suspension from future events.

COVID-19 PROTOCOLS FOR PHASE 1 AND PHASE 2

Student-athletes

- Students-athletes are required to wear a mask or <u>face covering</u>, when participating in an indoor or outdoor sport. The face covering is meant to protect other people in case they are infected. People can spread COVID-19 to others even if they do not feel sick.
- If your child wakes up with the following symptoms: fever, new cough, difficulty breathing, shaking, chills, chest pain, nausea, vomiting, diarrhea, loss of taste or smell, sore throat, or an unusual rash or painful discoloration of the fingers or toes. Contact your medical provider, if a COVID-19 test is required please notify the Blanchet Catholic athletic department as soon as possible.
- Athletes who display any of the above symptoms should not attend practices/games and will be prohibited from entering the sports facility.
- Water fountains are currently closed, with the exception of no-touch refill. Students are encouraged to bring water bottles from home.
- Review the <u>OHA Reopening Guidance for the Public</u> and <u>Oregon General Guidance for</u> <u>Employers on COVID-19</u>.

Parents

- All spectators must wear a mask, face shield or <u>face covering</u>, when in attendance of indoor and outdoor activities. This is in accordance with CDC and OHA guidelines.
- Parents, siblings and spectators who have any symptoms of COVID-19 should not attend any sports related activities due to the possibility of spreading COVID-19 to others.

Our Mission is to help protect our Blanchet Catholic Community by following proper protocol required from the OHA and CDC. Please help us by adhering to the COVID-19 protocol to allow our children and coaches the opportunity to play their sport that they know and love.